

S. J. McKee Archives



Brandon Asylum for the Insane

http://archives.brandonu.ca/en/permalink/descriptions9642

Part Of: RG 11 Lawrence Stuckey fonds

Creator: Wm. Martel

Description Level: Item
Series Number: 3.1

Item Number: 1-2002.3.1G12

Accession Number: 1-2002
GMD: graphic
Date Range: 1904
Physical Description: 3 1/2" x 5"

Material Details: Negative

History / Biographical:

Built in 1890 as a reformatory (section to right).

The four-story part was built in 1892 and the former reformatory became an administrative section

Became the Brandon Asylum for the Insane in 1892.

Custodial History:

For custodial history see the collection level description of the Lawrence Stuckey collection.

Scope and Content:

Brandon's first mental hospital buildings

Name Access: Brandon Asylum for the Insane

Subject Access: hospitals

psychiatric hospitals Brandon Hospitals

Repro Restriction: The McKee Archives is the copyright holder for the Stuckey materials.

Storage Location: Lawrence Stuckey collection

Images





Brandon Asylum for the Insane

http://archives.brandonu.ca/en/permalink/descriptions9643

Part Of: RG 11 Lawrence Stuckey fonds

Negative

Description Level: Item
Series Number: 3.1

Item Number: 1-2002.3.1G13

Accession Number: 1-2002
GMD: graphic
Date Range: 1906
Physical Description: 3 1/2" x 5"

History / Biographical:

Material Details:

The first building was built in 1890 as a reformatory (on right).

A four-story structure (centre) was built in 1892 and the former reformatory became an administrative section. Together they became the Brandon Asylum for the Insane.

[A third building (on left) began construction in 1903. (P.E.)]

This complete set of buildings was destroyed by fire on November 4, 1910 (see file FA2).

Custodial History:

For custodial history see the collection level description of the Lawrence Stuckey collection.

Scope and Content:

The Brandon Asylum for the Insane

Name Access: Brandon Asylum for the Insane

Subject Access: hospitals

psychiatric hospitals Brandon Hospitals

Repro Restriction: The McKee Archives is the copyright holder for the Stuckey materials.

Storage Location: Lawrence Stuckey collection

Images





Brandon Asylum for the Insane

http://archives.brandonu.ca/en/permalink/descriptions9644

Part Of: RG 11 Lawrence Stuckey fonds

Description Level: Item
Series Number: 3.1

Item Number: 1-2002.3.1G13a

Accession Number: 1-2002 GMD: graphic

Date Range: [between 1903 and 1910]

Physical Description: 3 1/2" x 5"

Material Details: Negative

History / Biographical:

The first building was built in 1890 as a reformatory (on right).

A four-story structure (centre) was built in 1892 and the former reformatory became an administrative section. Together they became the Brandon Asylum for the Insane.

[A third building (on left) began construction in 1903. (P.E.)]

This complete set of buildings was destroyed by fire on November 4, 1910 (see file FA2).

Custodial History:

For custodial history see the collection level description of the Lawrence Stuckey collection.

Scope and Content:

The Brandon Asylum for the Insane

Name Access: Brandon Asylum for the Insane

Subject Access: hospitals

psychiatric hospitals Brandon Hospitals

Repro Restriction: The McKee Archives is the copyright holder for the Stuckey materials.

Storage Location: Lawrence Stuckey collection

Images





Brandon Asylum Fire

http://archives.brandonu.ca/en/permalink/descriptions9611

Part Of: RG 11 Lawrence Stuckey fonds

Creator: Frank Gowen

Description Level: Item
Series Number: 3.1

Item Number: 1-2002.3.1FA2

Accession Number: 1-2002 GMD: graphic

Date Range: November 4, 1910

Physical Description: 3 1/2" x 5"

Material Details: Negative

Custodial History:

For custodial history see the collection level description of the Lawrence Stuckey collection.

Scope and Content:

The Brandon Asylum for the Insane

Notes: The entire Brandon Asylum complex was completely destroyed. Patients

were temporarily housed in the Winter Fair Building (located on the 500

block of 10th Street).

It is reported that the nearly 700 staff and patients were evacuated without any loss of life due to the fire itself (Refvik K. 1991. The Brandon Asylum

Fire of 1910. Manitoba History, Number 21, Spring 1991).

Name Access: Brandon Asylum Fire

Subject Access: fires

psychiatric hospitals

Brandon Fires

Repro Restriction: The McKee Archives is the copyright holder for the Stuckey materials.

Storage Location: Lawrence Stuckey collection

Images





Threshing on Provincial Asylum Farm

http://archives.brandonu.ca/en/permalink/descriptions9648

Part Of: RG 11 Lawrence Stuckey fonds

Creator: Davidson

Description Level: Item

Series Number: 3.1

Item Number: 1-2002.3.1G18

Accession Number: 1-2002
GMD: graphic

Date Range: [ca. 1890] Physical Description: 3 1/2" x 5"

Material Details: Negative

Custodial History:

For custodial history see the collection level description of the Lawrence Stuckey collection.

Scope and Content:

Threshing on Provincial Asylum Farm

Notes: Mills & McPhail, custom threshers

Note Sawyer-Massey steam engine

Name Access: Brandon Asylum for the Insane

Subject Access: hospitals

psychiatric hospitals Brandon Hospitals

Repro Restriction: The McKee Archives is the copyright holder for the Stuckey materials.

Storage Location: Lawrence Stuckey collection

Images





Asylum Patients Crossing the First Street Bridge

http://archives.brandonu.ca/en/permalink/descriptions9649

Part Of: RG 11 Lawrence Stuckey fonds

Description Level: Item
Series Number: 3.1

Item Number: 1-2002.3.1G19

Accession Number: 1-2002 GMD: graphic

Date Range: November 5, 1910

Physical Description: 3 1/2" x 5"

Material Details: Negative

History / Biographical:

Seeking temporary housing, a parade of patients walked from the Brandon Asylum to the Winter Fair Building (located on the 500 block of 10th Street) the day after fire completely destroyed the asylum.

This photo shows the First Street Bridge as built and opened in 1909.

Note the pile of kegs next to the Empire Brewery. [The building was then] owned by Dave Weiss of Brandon Scrap Iron & Metals Recycling Co.

Custodial History:

For custodial history see the collection level description of the Lawrence Stuckey collection.

Scope and Content:

Brandon asylum patients crossing the First Street Bridge

Name Access: Brandon Asylum for the Insane

Subject Access: hospitals

psychiatric hospitals Brandon Hospitals

Repro Restriction: The McKee Archives is the copyright holder for the Stuckey materials.

Storage Location: Lawrence Stuckey collection

Images



Brandon Cross of Sacrifice, Brandon Municipal Cemetery

http://archives.brandonu.ca/en/permalink/descriptions13858



Part Of: Fred McGuinness collection

Description Level: Item
Series Number: McG 9

 Item Number:
 20-2009.169

 Accession Number:
 20-2009

 GMD:
 graphic

 Date Range:
 1926-1928

Physical Description: 5" x 7" (b/w)

Material Details: reproduction

History / Biographical:

According to Veterans' Affairs Canada, there are 25 Crosses of Sacrifice in North America. The crosses were designed by the Canadian War Graves Commission's (CWGC) architect Sir Reginald Bloomfield, who designed a stone cross affixed with a bronze symbolic sword. The CWGC granted the Brandon Municipal Cemetery permission to privately erect the Cross of Sacrifice in its cemetery in exchange for maintaining the war graves in its cemetery.

The Brandon Great War Veterans Association erected the Cross of Sacrifice in the Brandon Municipal Cemetery in 1924 after a 10-day public fundraising campaign. At the time the Brandon Daily Sun reported that the Veterans Association required \$5,000 to pay for the cross and the campaign ultimately raised \$7,500. The memorial was initially dedicated to the local citizens who died as a result of the First World War.

Custodial History:

Donated to Fred McGuinness by G. Baldock in 1971

Scope and Content:

Photograph is of a memorial service at the Cross of Sacrifice in the Brandon Municipal Cemetery. Members of the public are standing to the north of the cross, while soldiers and veterans stand to the south. A number of wreaths have been placed at the base of the monument.

Notes: Writing on the back of the photograph reads: 5 prints. Dedication of the

war memorial. around 1926-1927-28. I was scout master under

Comissioner Harry Booth. P.E.H.

Name Access: Cross of Sacrifice

Brandon Municipal Cemetery

Subject Access: ceremonies

World War One

memorials monuments World War I cemeteries

Storage Location: RG 5 photograph storage drawer 2 (hanging photos)

Arrangement:

From 2009 loose photos, from File 13

Images





Brandon Cross of Sacrifice, Brandon Municipal Cemetery http://archives.brandonu.ca/en/permalink/descriptions13859

Part Of: Fred McGuinness collection

5" x 7" (b/w)

Description Level: Item
Series Number: McG 9

 Item Number:
 20-2009.170

 Accession Number:
 20-2009

 GMD:
 graphic

 Date Range:
 1926-1928

Material Details: reproduction

History / Biographical:

Physical Description:

According to Veterans' Affairs Canada, there are 25 Crosses of Sacrifice in North America. The crosses were designed by the Canadian War Graves Commission's (CWGC) architect Sir Reginald Bloomfield, who designed a stone cross affixed with a bronze symbolic sword. The CWGC granted the Brandon Municipal Cemetery permission to privately erect the Cross of Sacrifice in its cemetery in exchange for maintaining the war graves in its cemetery.

The Brandon Great War Veterans Association erected the Cross of Sacrifice in the Brandon Municipal Cemetery in 1924 after a 10-day public fundraising campaign. At the time the Brandon Daily Sun reported that the Veterans Association required \$5,000 to pay for the cross and the campaign ultimately raised \$7,500. The memorial was initially dedicated to the local citizens who died as a result of the First World War.

Private Frank Barker (#33281) died on 27 June 1918. A member of the Canadian Army Medical Corps, Pte. Barker was on the Llandovery Castle Hospital Ship when it was torpedoed.

Custodial History:

Donated to Fred McGuinness by G. Baldock in 1971

Scope and Content:

Photograph is of a close-up of a number of wreaths laid at the base of the Cross of Sacrifice in the Brandon Municipal Cemetery during a memorial service.

Notes: Writing on the back of the photograph reads: Winnifred Barker places

wreath in memory of Frank Barker (my uncle) 1st Field Ambulance, many

decorations including the "Mons Star," lost on the Hospital Ship

Landovery Castle, 1918. - G. Baldock 1971 -

Name Access: Cross of Sacrifice

Brandon Municipal Cemetery

Subject Access: ceremonies

World War One

memorials monuments

World War I cemeteries

Storage Location: RG 5 photograph storage drawer 2 (hanging photos)

Arrangement:

From 2009 loose photos, from File 13

Images





Brandon Cross of Sacrifice, Brandon Municipal Cemetery

http://archives.brandonu.ca/en/permalink/descriptions13860

Part Of: Fred McGuinness collection

Description Level: Item
Series Number: McG 9

Item Number: 20-2009.171

Accession Number: 20-2009
GMD: graphic

Date Range: 1926-1928

Physical Description: 5" x 7" (b/w)

Material Details: reproduction

History / Biographical:

According to Veterans' Affairs Canada, there are 25 Crosses of Sacrifice in North America. The crosses were designed by the Canadian War Graves Commission's (CWGC) architect Sir Reginald Bloomfield, who designed a stone cross affixed with a bronze symbolic sword. The CWGC granted the Brandon Municipal Cemetery permission to privately erect the Cross of Sacrifice in its cemetery in exchange for maintaining the war graves in its cemetery.

The Brandon Great War Veterans Association erected the Cross of Sacrifice in the Brandon Municipal Cemetery in 1924 after a 10-day public fundraising campaign. At the time the Brandon Daily Sun reported that the Veterans Association required \$5,000 to pay for the cross and the campaign ultimately raised \$7,500. The memorial was initially dedicated to the local citizens who died as a result of the First World War.

Custodial History:

Donated to Fred McGuinness by G. Baldock in 1971

Scope and Content:

Photograph is of a group of people examining wreaths that have been laid at the base of the Cross of Sacrifice in the Brandon Municipal Cemetery during a memorial service.

Name Access: Cross of Sacrifice

Brandon Municipal Cemetery

Subject Access: ceremonies

World War One

memorials

monuments

World War I

cemeteries

Storage Location: RG 5 photograph storage drawer 2 (hanging photos)

Arrangement:

From 2009 loose photos, from File 13

Images





Brandon Institute

http://archives.brandonu.ca/en/permalink/descriptions12711

Part Of: Herbert Goodland collection

Description Level: Item

Item Number:17-2011.2Accession Number:17-2011GMD:graphic

Date Range: [1913-1915]

Physical Description: 4.25" x 3.25" (b/w)

Custodial History:

For custodial history see collection level description.

Scope and Content:

Photograph of the Brandon Indian Residential School.

Subject Access: residential schools
Storage Location: 2011 accessions

Images





Brandon Regals

http://archives.brandonu.ca/en/permalink/descriptions11974

Part Of: CKX fonds

Creator: CKX

Description Level: Item

Item Number: 11-2010.B65c

Accession Number: 11-2010
GMD: graphic
Date Range: after 1954

Physical Description: 1 1/2" x 1" (b/w)

Material Details: Negative

Custodial History:

See fonds level of the CKX records for custodial history.

Scope and Content:

Portrait of two Brandon Regals' coaches.

Name Access: CKX Television

Brandon Regals

Subject Access: Hockey

sports

team sports

Storage Location: CKX fonds - 2010 accessions

Images





Brandon flood

http://archives.brandonu.ca/en/permalink/descriptions14163

Part Of: Fred McGuinness collection

Description Level: Item
Series Number: McG 9

Item Number:1-2015.232Accession Number:1-2015GMD:graphicDate Range:1955

Physical Description: 5" x 3.5" (b/w)

Custodial History:

Photograph given to Fred McGuinness by J. Bilinski of Brandon

Scope and Content:

Photograph shows flood waters covering a road. Telephone poles show water marks designated flood levels.

Notes: Writing on the back of the photograph reads: Flood 55, Over 18th St., J.

Bilinski RR#1 Bdn MB

Name Access: Brandon

City of Brandon

18th Street

Subject Access: floods

disasters

Storage Location: RG 5 photograph storage drawer 2 (hanging photos)

Arrangement:

Cigar box photographs

Images





Brandon College

http://archives.brandonu.ca/en/permalink/descriptions6434

Part Of: Alf Fowler collection
Creator: Davidson & Gowen

Description Level: Item

Item Number:6-1999.9Accession Number:6-1999GMD:graphicDate Range:ca. 1911

Physical Description: 9.25" x 7" (b/w)

Custodial History:

See fonds level description of the Alf Fowler collection for custodial history.

Scope and Content:

Photo is looking northwest from 18th Street and shows the front and south end of Clark Hall and the Original Brandon College Building.

Storage Range: RG 5 Western Manitoba Manuscript collection - photograph storage

drawer

Images





Brandon Club

http://archives.brandonu.ca/en/permalink/descriptions6471

Part Of: Alf Fowler collection
Creator: Davidson & Gowen

Description Level: Item

Item Number:6-1999.46Accession Number:6-1999GMD:graphicDate Range:ca. 1911Physical Description:9" x 7" (b/w)

History / Biographical:

The Brandon Club, designed in 1904 by local architect and builder W.R. Marshall, was Brandon's oldest chartered club. It was located at 158 11th Street. In the early years as an exclusive institution, the club boased such notable members as Sir Clifford Sifton, Senator J.N. Kirchoffer, and Sir R.P. Roblin. The Brandon Club closed its doors c. 2005. At present (June 2007), it is the future home of Lennon Trilogy, professional land surveyors.

Custodial History:

See fonds level description of the Alf Fowler collection for custodial history.

Scope and Content:

Photo shows the exterior of the Brandon Club. Photograph is looking west.

Notes: History/Bio information taken from the Assiniboine Historical Society's

Brandon: An Architectural Walking Tour pamphlet (1982).

Storage Range: RG 5 Western Manitoba Manuscript collection - photograph storage

drawer

Images





Brandon sun

http://archives.brandonu.ca/en/permalink/descriptions8660

Part Of: RG 11 Lawrence Stuckey fonds

Creator: Lawrence Stuckey

Description Level: Item
Series Number: 3.9

Item Number: 1-2002.3.9.38

Accession Number: 1-2002
GMD: graphic
Date Range: 1975

Physical Description: 4.5" x 3.25" (b/w)

Scope and Content:

Photograph is looking northeast and shows the Brandon Sun building at 501 Rosser Avenue.

Repro Restriction: The McKee Archives is the copyright holder for the Stuckey materials.

Location Original: 1-2002.3.1EA15

Storage Location: RG 5 photograph storage drawer

Images





http://archives.brandonu.ca/en/permalink/descriptions9251

Part Of: RG 11 Lawrence Stuckey fonds

Creator: L.A. Stuckey

Description Level: Item
Series Number: 3.1

Item Number: 1-2002.3.1CA15(5)

Accession Number: 1-2002 GMD: graphic

Date Range: December 27, 1970

Physical Description: 2 1/2" x 2 1/2"

Material Details: Negative

Custodial History:

For custodial history see the collection level description of the Lawrence Stuckey collection.

Scope and Content:

Townhouses located on the east side of 13th Street East.

Name Access: Brandon Townhouses

Subject Access: Housing

townhouses

Brandon Street Scenes After 1940

Repro Restriction: The McKee Archives is the copyright holder for the Stuckey materials.

Storage Location: Lawrence Stuckey collection

Arrangement:

[Mr. Stuckey put 5 and 5 prints negatives in the same envelope. We have separated them and numbered the negatives CA15(1) to CA15(5), and the corresponding prints CA15(1a) to CA15(5a).]

Images





http://archives.brandonu.ca/en/permalink/descriptions9254

Part Of: RG 11 Lawrence Stuckey fonds

Creator: L.A. Stuckey

Description Level: Item
Series Number: 3.1

Item Number: 1-2002.3.1CA15(3a)

Accession Number: 1-2002 GMD: graphic

Date Range: December 27, 1970

Physical Description: 2 1/2" x 2 1/2"

Material Details: Photograph

Custodial History:

For custodial history see the collection level description of the Lawrence Stuckey collection.

Scope and Content:

New houses (low rental) located east off 13th Street East.

Name Access: Brandon Townhouses

Subject Access: Housing

townhouses

Brandon Street Scenes After 1940

Repro Restriction: The McKee Archives is the copyright holder for the Stuckey materials.

Storage Location: Lawrence Stuckey collection

Arrangement:

[Mr. Stuckey put 5 and 5 prints negatives in the same envelope. We have separated them and numbered the negatives CA15(1) to CA15(5), and the corresponding prints CA15(1a) to CA15(5a).]

Images





http://archives.brandonu.ca/en/permalink/descriptions9255

Part Of: RG 11 Lawrence Stuckey fonds

Creator: L.A. Stuckey

Description Level: Item
Series Number: 3.1

Item Number: 1-2002.3.1CA15(4a)

Accession Number: 1-2002 GMD: graphic

Date Range: December 27, 1970

Physical Description: 2 1/2" x 2 1/2"

Material Details: Photograph

Custodial History:

For custodial history see the collection level description of the Lawrence Stuckey collection.

Scope and Content:

New houses (low rental) located east off 13th Street East.

Name Access: Brandon Townhouses

Subject Access: Housing

townhouses

Brandon Street Scenes After 1940

Repro Restriction: The McKee Archives is the copyright holder for the Stuckey materials.

Storage Location: Lawrence Stuckey collection

Arrangement:

[Mr. Stuckey put 5 and 5 prints negatives in the same envelope. We have separated them and numbered the negatives CA15(1) to CA15(5), and the corresponding prints CA15(1a) to CA15(5a).]

Images





http://archives.brandonu.ca/en/permalink/descriptions9256

Part Of: RG 11 Lawrence Stuckey fonds

Creator: L.A. Stuckey

Description Level: Item
Series Number: 3.1

Item Number: 1-2002.3.1CA15(5a)

Accession Number: 1-2002 GMD: graphic

Date Range: December 27, 1970

Physical Description: 2 1/2" x 2 1/2"

Material Details: Photograph

Custodial History:

For custodial history see the collection level description of the Lawrence Stuckey collection.

Scope and Content:

New houses (low rental) located east off 13th Street East.

Name Access: Brandon Townhouses

Subject Access: Housing

townhouses

Brandon Street Scenes After 1940

Repro Restriction: The McKee Archives is the copyright holder for the Stuckey materials.

Storage Location: Lawrence Stuckey collection

Arrangement:

[Mr. Stuckey put 5 and 5 prints negatives in the same envelope. We have separated them and numbered the negatives CA15(1) to CA15(5), and the corresponding prints CA15(1a) to CA15(5a).]

Images





Brandon Hospitals

http://archives.brandonu.ca/en/permalink/descriptions9650

Part Of: RG 11 Lawrence Stuckey fonds

Creator: L.A. Stuckey

Description Level: Item

Series Number: 3.1

Item Number: 1-2002.3.1G20

Accession Number: 1-2002
GMD: graphic

Date Range: October 27, 1977

Physical Description: 2 1/2" x 2 1/2"

Material Details: Negative

Custodial History:

For custodial history see the collection level description of the Lawrence Stuckey collection.

Scope and Content:

View from the southwest of Brandon's third Brandon General Hospital and second Assiniboine Hospital

Name Access: Brandon General Hospital

Assiniboine Hospital

Subject Access: hospitals

Brandon Hospitals

Repro Restriction: The McKee Archives is the copyright holder for the Stuckey materials.

Storage Location: Lawrence Stuckey collection

Images

